
 

 
Memo  

To: Board of Mayor and Commissioners      

From: BriƩany Marmol  

Date: January 24, 2025 

RE: Fourth Quarter Financials 2024 

Below are the consolidated budget-to-actual reports for the fourth quarter of 2024. These are 
preliminary reports as the city is anƟcipaƟng addiƟonal revenues and expenses to be recorded as staff 
works to close out 2024 and prepare for the annual audit. Revenues are in line with expectaƟons as we 
anƟcipate to collect the remaining $300,000 from property tax collecƟons as well as other December 
revenues such as intangible taxes and franchise fees.   Expenses are consistent with expected amounts.  
AdministraƟon expenses are higher than budgeted as the City’s compost program is accounted for within 
the Admin budget, without those expenses the department is under budget. Court is over due to the 
addiƟon of a court intern for the department. Greenspace is over due to the change in the Public Works 
department including the contract for landscaping services around the city.   CommunicaƟons is under 
budget as some projects planned for 2024 have been moved to 2025. 

 

 



 

Balances for the City bank accounts are shown below. As a note, the bank balances are not reflecƟve of 
the financial standing for these funds.  

 

 


